
JJf St. Louis ParkII ssoro

Planning commission

Planning commission
August 7, 2024

6:00 p.m.

Members present: Jim Beneke, Matt Eckholm, Sylvie Hyman, Katie Merten, Jan Youngquist
(arrived 6:05 p.m.)

Members absent: Mia Divecha, Tom Weber

Staff present: Sean Walther and Katelyn Champoux

Guests: None

1. Call to order - roll call.

2. Approval of minutes - May 1, 2024 and May 22, 2024

Vice Chair Eckholm noted on page 6, it should not include the words specifically " ... 15-18 story
building ... "

It was moved by Commissioner Merten, seconded by Commissioner Beneke, to approve the May
1 and May 22, 2024 minutes with corrections as noted. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Hearings.
3a. Tree preservation ordinance

Applicant: City of St. Louis Park
Case No: 24-15-ZA

Ms. Champoux presented the report. She noted the first reading will go to council on Monday,
Aug. 19 and second reading on Monday, Sept. 9, 2024.

Commissioner Merten asked about tree preservation credits and if the tree needs to be in good
shape and if they would also look at the lifespan of the tree as well.

Ms. Champoux stated the city forester does look at trees to make sure they are healthy, but she
is not sure about the lifespan question.

Commissioner Merten asked about the tree preservation, and if that is for existing
homeowners. Ms. Champoux stated the policy applies to commercial and residential
properties, which is a broad definition. She noted if a single-family parcel subdivides, it would
apply.

If you need special accommodations or have questions about the meeting, please call Sean Walther or the administration
department at 952.924.2525.



Official Minutes
Planning commission
Aug. 7,2024

Commissioner Beneke asked about trees fitting on properties. Ms. Champoux stated if
someone could not meet the tree replacement requirements, then the fee would be applied or
the option to plant off-site in a public space with city permission.

Commissioner Beneke asked about replacing trees. Ms. Champoux stated it would depend on
how many must be preserved, and depending on how many were removed. Mr. Walther added
tools will be provided for folks to clarify the formulas within the code on tree replacement.

Commissioner Merten asked when the replacement of heritage trees is required, does it need
to be a similar tree. Ms. Champoux stated there is direction within the code on type and size
required. She stated there is a minimum size requirement of 2.5 caliper inches for new trees
and requirements to diversify the types of trees on the site. Mr. Walther added it would need
to be a tree "in-kind" and not a dissimilar tree.

Commissioner Youngquist asked about the difference between caliper inches and diameter
inches noted in the report. Ms. Champoux stated diameter inches are used for mature trees
while caliper inches are used for nursery stock trees. Diameter inches are measured at 4.5 feet
in height and caliper inches are measured closer to the ground.

Commissioner Hyman asked how this policy is enforced. Ms. Champoux stated the tree
preservation plans are part of landscape plans and are reviewed as part of the planning
application process. Landscape inspections are then completed.

Mr. Walther stated this relates to new construction or a land disturbance program, importing or
exporting soils.

Commissioner Hyman asked if there is monetary value or incentives to the preservation credits.
Ms. Champoux stated property owners do not receive money for preserving more than they
remove. The preservation credit reduces the total replacement requirement up to 50%. If no
trees are removed, there is no replacement required and no incentive.

Commissioner Hyman asked if there are incentives to locate trees in areas where they are more
likely to live rather than in areas that may limit their lifespan such as near sidewalks or close to
buildings. Ms. Champoux stated the city's natural resources department reviews the landscape
plans for the proposed location of trees and will recommend the applicant plant a tree in a
different location if the originally proposed location is not suitable for healthy tree growth.

Commissioner Hyman asked about trees under power lines and how can the city prevent trees
being planted there. Ms. Champoux stated if it is on a development and there are comments on
a proposal the city would recommend that trees are not planted that would grow into utility
lines. Mr. Walther added the city provides advisory on this and also educational handouts
related to this as well.

Vice Chair Eckholm opened the public hearing.

There were no comments from the public.



Official Minutes
Planning commission
Aug. 7,2024

Vice Chair Eckholm closed the public hearing.

Vice Chair Eckholm thanked staff for this report and stated preserving the tree canopy in St.
Louis Park is very important, adding he will support this.

It was moved by Commissioner Merten, seconded by Commissioner Youngquist, to approve the
tree preservation policy amendments as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

4. Other Business - none.

5. Communications.

Mr. Walther noted the next two meetings are Aug 21 with a BOZA meeting as well as a study
session. There will also be a planning commission meeting on Sept. 9.

6. Adjournment - 6:30 p.m.

Sean Walther, liaison M• o· h ;_;: b 'la IVeCl a, Chair mem er




